MAY 23 1.7
’ Bruce G. LEDOUX

ATTORNEY AT LAW
SuiTeE 2 TEE CorEY BUILDING
186 Mam STREET
MARLBOROUGH. MASSACHUSETTS 01752

TELEPHONE (508) 481-3995

May 22, 1987

Attorney Wilson D. Rogers
Dbunn & Rogers

1 Union Street

Boston, MA 02108

RE:' Reverend Dennis A. Keefe
Dear Attorney Rogers:

On April 29, 1997 I forwarded to you a copy of our letter to
Reverend Murphy of the Archdiocese of Boston in response to his

correspondence to my client Reverend Dennis A. Keefe.

Reverend Murphy has again written to Reverend Keefe regarding
this same matter.

At this point, it is my belief that I should be responding to
you and not your client, even though Reverend Murphy refers to
this as a "pastoral issue".

Please call or write regarding your wishes regarding this

matter.
Drin OEIZW
ra

Bruce G. Ledoux

cc: Father Dennis A. Keefe
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